Purchasing Department

FAYET'I'E 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Sta 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your Story! Wi fayettecountyga gov

October 17, 2022

Subject: ITB #2172-B: Inman Road Culvert Replacement
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced Invitation to Bid. You will need to consider this information when
preparing your bid.

1. What count fiber optic cable (24f, 48f, 72f, 144f, etc.)?
24-count fiber. Corning Glass or equivalent.

2. What size / type pull box is required (TP 4/6 or 5/7)?
MB 304824PC2 30”"x48"x24” Poly Concrete box, 2-piece lid 20K, classified under hand
holes, splice boxes, pull boxes.

3. Fiber Optic closure will be determined by fiber count. Will one be required in each
pull box or will one suffice?
One splice will be sufficient.

4. Will fiber splicing (full fiber splice) be determined by fiber count? Will the County
require all fibers to be tested?
Fiber count is 24 strands. Testing is required for all fibers.

5. Is fiber in conduit or direct bury? If new conduit is required, how many and will
directional boring be required?
2” conduit shall be installed via Horizontal Directional Drilling (HDD). Only one is
needed.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it
is returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will
still be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or
changes herein.

Addendum 1 changed the opening date for this ITB. The opening time and date are 3:00
p.m., Wednesday, October 26, 2022. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department
at the address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.



The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to
accept any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Natasha Duggan, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5150, fax (770) 719-5534 or email at nduggan@fayettecountyga.gov.

Sincerely,

Director of Purchasing



